
El Camino Charter High School

Travel Committee Meeting

Date and Time
Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM PST

Location
El Camino Real Charter High School, Conference Room, 5440 Valley Circle Boulevard, Woodland
Hills, CA 91367

Agenda
Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 3:30 PM

A. Call the Meeting to Order Beatriz Chen 1 m

B. Record Attendance and Guests Beatriz Chen 1 m

II. Consent 3:32 PM

A. Approve Minutes of September 17, 2018
Travel Committee Meeting

Approve Minutes Beatriz Chen 3 m

Approve minutes for Travel Committee Meeting on September 17, 2018

III. Travel Committee 3:35 PM

A. Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys'
Volleyball Team Trip to Hawaii

Vote Beatriz Chen 5 m

The boys' volleyball team will be travelling to Hawaii for the 2019 Hawaii Boys' Volleyball Invitational
Tournament, March 21-23, 2019.

B. Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys' Volley
Team to Las Vegas

Vote Beatriz Chen 5 m

The boys' volleyball team will be travelling to Las Vegas for the Easter Invitational Men's Volleyball
Tournament, April 15 - 16, 2019.

C. Discuss and Possible Vote on Girls' Softball
Trip to Las Vegas

Vote Beatriz Chen 5 m

The Girls' Softball Team will be travelling to Las Vegas, Nevada to participate in the 2019 Spring
Jamboree Tournament, from Wednesday April 17, 2019 - Saturday April 20, 2019.

IV. Closing Items 3:50 PM

1 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack



A. Adjourn Meeting Vote Beatriz Chen 1 m

2 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



Cover Sheet

Approve Minutes of September 17, 2018 Travel Committee
Meeting

Section: II. Consent
Item: A. Approve Minutes of September 17, 2018 Travel Committee
Meeting
Purpose: Approve Minutes
Submitted by:
Related Material: Minutes for Travel Committee Meeting on September 17, 2018

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 3 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



El Camino Charter High School

Minutes

Travel Committee Meeting

Date and Time
Monday September 17, 2018 at 4:30 PM

Location
El Camino Real Charter High School, Conference Room, 5440 Valley Circle Boulevard,
Woodland Hills, CA 91367

Committee Members Present
Beatriz Chen, Brian Archibald

Committee Members Absent
Darin Ryburn

Guests Present
Daniel Chang

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order
Beatriz Chen called a meeting of the Travel Committee committee of El Camino
Charter High School to order on Monday Sep 17, 2018 @ 4:31 PM at El Camino
Real Charter High School, Conference Room, 5440 Valley Circle Boulevard,
Woodland Hills, CA 91367.

B. Record Attendance and Guests

II. Consent

A. Approve Minutes of March 15, 2018 Travel Committee Meeting
Beatriz Chen made a motion to approve minutes from the Travel Committee
Special Meeting on 05-31-18.

1 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 4 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



Brian Archibald seconded the motion.
The committee VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Beatriz Chen Aye
Darin Ryburn Absent
Brian ArchibaldAbstain

III. Travel Committee

A. Discuss and Possible Vote on Academic Decathlon Team Trip to Arizona
Beatriz Chen made a motion to approve the Academic Decathlon trip to Arizona.
Brian Archibald seconded the motion.
The committee VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Discuss and Possible Vote on Dance Guard Team Trip to Regional Competition in Las
Vegas, Nevada

Brian Archibald made a motion to approve the Dance Guard trip to Las Vegas,
Nevada, up to $2,000.00.
Beatriz Chen seconded the motion.
The committee VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting
Beatriz Chen made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Brian Archibald seconded the motion.
The committee VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 4:36 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Daniel Chang

2 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 5 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys' Volleyball Team Trip to
Hawaii

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: A. Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys' Volleyball Team Trip to
Hawaii
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Boys Volleyball Hawaii.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 6 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



7 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



8 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



9 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



10 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



11 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



12 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys' Volley Team to Las
Vegas

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: B. Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys' Volley Team to Las Vegas
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Boys Volleyball Las Vegas.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 13 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



14 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



15 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



16 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



17 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



18 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



Cover Sheet

Discuss and Possible Vote on Girls' Softball Trip to Las
Vegas

Section: III. Travel Committee
Item: C. Discuss and Possible Vote on Girls' Softball Trip to Las Vegas
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Girls Softball Las Vegas.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 19 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



20 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



21 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



22 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM



23 of 23Powered by BoardOnTrack

El Camino Charter High School - Travel Committee Meeting - Agenda - Thursday December 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM


	Agenda
	II.A Coversheet for Approve Minutes of September 17, 2018 Travel Committee Meeting
	Minutes for Travel Committee Meeting on 09-17-18

	III.A Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys' Volleyball Team Trip to Hawaii
	Boys Volleyball Hawaii.pdf

	III.B Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Vote on Boys' Volley Team to Las Vegas
	Boys Volleyball Las Vegas.pdf

	III.C Coversheet for Discuss and Possible Vote on Girls' Softball Trip to Las Vegas
	Girls Softball Las Vegas.pdf


